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From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 6:05 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: Auction Closing - Special Sale

 

 

Auction Closing - Special Sale 
 

 

Thank you to everyone who made this year's Springfield Show a great 

success!  We will begin updating the site regularly again very soon.   

 

In the meantime, there are a number of specimens currently showing in the On 

Sale Now section of the website.  Some great deals are to be had here.  Be sure to 

check these out. 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern 

standard time.  There are 150 specimens available.  Some of the highlights 

include: 

1. Several fine large and showy Sweetwater calcite/galena specimens 

2. An excellent matrix Indian powellite 

3. Fine emeralds from both North Carolina and Colombia 

4. A neat large float copper from Michigan 

5. Foote Mine North Carolina specimens; showy large wulfenite from China 

6. Plus many others 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 
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Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Colorado 
 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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